## CERTIFIED CORNER RECORDATION

## Corner: N1/4 Sec. 3, T.14N., R59E., P.M.M., Wibaux County

Original Record:

In 1881, James M. and Rodney W. Page, U.S. Deputy Surveyors, set a sand stone 14x12x4 ins., 10ins. in the ground for 1/4 sec. cor. marked 1/4 on N. face. Dig pits 18x18x12 ins. in each sec. 5 1/2 ft. dist., and raise a mound of earth 1-1/2 ft. high 3-1/2 ft. base alongside.

Found:

In 2004, MDT Survey Crew 41–86 found a 5⁄8" rebar, 1.6' below gravel surface of frontage road in line with exsisting fence line to the North and in the centerline of frontage road. Also found yellow flagging around rebar.

Set:

In 2004, MDT Survey Crew 41–86 set a 2" A.C. on existing rebar stamped as shown below and tied new flagging around rebar and cap. Also set 2–2" A.C. as reference monuments 25' North and South of corner with MDT Survey witness posts set alongside.

